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Wie ist das Wetter?   What is the weather like? HT3 Unit 2

Es ist sonnig [it’s sunny]
Es ist schön [it’s beautiful]
Es ist kalt [it’s cold]
Es ist windig [it’s windy]
Es regnet [it’s raining]
Es schneit [it’s snowing]

Wenn
[When, / 
whenever
…]

es sonnig ist ,
[it’s sunny]
es schön ist ,
[it’s beautiful]
es kalt ist ,
[it’s cold]
es windig ist,
[it’s windy]
es regnet ,
[it’s raining]
es schneit, 
[it’s snowing]

gehe ich einkaufen.
[I go shopping]
faulenze ich.
[I laze about]
spiele ich Fußball.
[I play football]
fahre ich Snowboard.
[I go snowboarding]
höre ich Musik.
[I listen to music]
sehe ich fern.
[I watch TV]
lese ich.
[I read]

Common misconceptions:
In German there are different ways to say 
when:
1. Wann is used to ask a question
E.g Wann hast du Geburtstag?
2. Wenn is used in a sentence to mean when or 
whenever

Wenn is another word which send the verb to 
the end of the clause.
E.g Wenn es kalt ist, gehe ich einkaufen
When it’s cold, I go shopping.

Grammatik:
When starting a sentence with wenn we have a 
verb comma verb pattern.

E.g.

Wenn es sonnig ist, spiele ich Fußball


